
From: Colin McLauchlan 

Sent: 17 December 2007 16:14 
To: Matthew Crosse; Colin McLauchlan; Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell; Graeme Bissett 

(external contact); Alastair Richards - TEL; Alasdair Sim; Barry Cross; Jim McEwan; 
Susan Clark; Graeme Barclay 

Cc: Willie Gallagher 
Subject: RE: CEC Document 

Matthew 

Its already on the CEC website and in public domain as was programmed 

Small piece in Evening News tomorrow prempting vote on 20th 

Colin 

-----Original Message-----
From: "Matthew Crosse" <Matthew.Crosse@tie.ltd.uk> 
To: "Colin McLauchlan" <Colin.McLauchlan@tie.ltd.uk>; "Stewart McGarrity" <Stewart.McGarrity@tie.ltd.uk>; 
"Steven Bell" <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>; "Graeme Bissett {external contact)"< raeme.bissett ; "Alastair 
Richards - TEL" <Alastair.Richards@tie.ltd.uk>; "Alasdair Sim" <Alasdair.Sim@tie.ltd.uk>; "Barry Cross" 
<Barry.Cross@tie.ltd.uk>; "Jim McEwan" <Jim.McEwan@tie.ltd.uk>; "Susan Clark" <Susan.Clark@tie.ltd.uk>; 
"Graeme Barclay" <Graeme.Barclay@tie.ltd.uk> 
Cc: "Willie Gallagher" <Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk> 
Sent: 17/ 12/0715:57 
Subject: RE: CEC Document 

All, 

I hope BBS don't get wind of this. We have yet to settle the detail on the Agreement wrapping up last week's 
negotiations. If they find out we lose power. 

Is it due to hit the press tomorrow?? 

Meantime, keep it under your hat. 

Matthew 

Matthew Crosse 

Project Director 
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tie limited 

Citypoint 

65 Haymarket Terrace 

Edinburgh EH12 SHD 

Tel: +44 

Fax: +44 

Mob: +4 

Email: matthew.crosse@tie.ltd.uk 

www.tramsforedinburgh.com <http://www.tramsforedinburgh.com/> 

www.tie. ltd.uk <http://www.tie. ltd.uk/> 

From: Colin Mclauchlan 
Sent: 17 December 2007 14:21 
To: Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell; Matthew Crosse; Graeme Bissett (external contact); Alastair Richards - TEL; 
Alasdair Sim; Barry Cross; Jim McEwan; Susan Clark; Graeme Barclay 
Subject: CEC Document 

All 

For info - the document now live on web-site and circulated to Councillors etc 

Thanks 

Colin 
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Colin J Mclauchlan 

HR and Corporate Affairs Director 

tie ltd 

City Point 

65 Haymarket Terrace 

Edinburgh 

EH12 SHD 

t el : 

fax: +4 

mobile: +4 

e-mail colin.mclauchlan@tie. ltd.uk <mailto:colin.mclauchlan@tie.ltd.uk> 

Web: <http://www.tie.ltd.uk/> www.tie.ltd.uk <http://www.tie.ltd.uk> 

For more information on Transport Edinburgh go to:-www.transport-edinburgh.org.uk <http://www.transport­

edinburgh.org.uk/> 
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